



CURRENT AND UPCOMING GUBERNATORIAL APPOINTMENT OPPORTUNITIES

August 15, 2017

If you would like to apply or seek reappointment to any of the boards & commissions listed below, please submit an application at: <https://fortress.wa.gov/es/governor/boardsapplication>

Go directly to issue area:

- [*Climate and Energy*](#)
- [*Education*](#)
- [*Government Operations and Public Safety*](#)
- [*Health*](#)
- [*Human Services*](#)
- [*Natural Resources and Environment*](#)
- [*Transportation and Land Use*](#)
- [*Working Washington*](#)

Policy Area: Climate and Energy

Earth-Abundant Materials Board of Directors, Joint Center for Deployment and Research in
Policy Area: *Climate and Energy*
www.jcdream.tech/

Exercises the powers of the Joint Center for Deployment and Research in Earth-Abundant Materials (JCDREAM). Works with the clean technology and transportation industry associations and firms of all sizes to identify the research areas that will benefit the intermediate and long-term economic vitality of Washington's clean technology and transportation industries.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	Chair - General Public	Open		

Policy Area: Education

Adult Education Advisory Council

Policy Area: *Education*

www.sbctc.edu/about/task-forces-work-groups/aeac/

Advises the State Board for Community and Technical Colleges and the Work Force Training and Education Coordinating Board concerning adult basic education and literacy programs. The Council also supports, expands, and improves partnership, collaboration, and coordination among the state's adult literacy and basic skill stakeholders, providers, and external partners at every level.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	Community Based Organization	Serving	10/9/2017	3

Bates Technical College Board of Trustees

Policy Area: *Education*

www.bates.ctc.edu/governance

Establishes and reviews college policies and oversees the general management of Bates College. The Board also sets the college's strategic direction, approves budgets, and represents the public interest and functions to ensure the basic fiscal integrity of the college.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Serving	9/30/2017	5

Big Bend Community College Board of Trustees

Policy Area: *Education*

www.bigbend.edu/information-center/administration/board-of-trustees/

Establishes and reviews college policies and oversees the general management of Big Bend Community College. The Board also sets the college's strategic direction, approves budgets, and represents the public interest and functions to ensure the basic fiscal integrity of the college.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Open		5

Clark College Board of Trustees

Policy Area: *Education*

www.clark.edu/clark-and-community/about/leadership/board/index.php

Establishes and reviews college policies and oversees the general management of Clark College. The Board also sets the college's strategic direction, approves budgets, and represents the public interest and functions to ensure the basic fiscal integrity of the college.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Serving	9/30/2017	5

Eastern Washington University Board of Trustees

Policy Area: *Education*

www.ewu.edu/about/administration/bot

Establishes and reviews college policies and oversees the general management of the Lower Columbia College. The Board also sets the college's strategic direction, approves budgets, and represents the public interest and functions to ensure the basic fiscal integrity of the college.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	General Public	Serving	9/30/2017	6

Edmonds Community College Board of TrusteesPolicy Area: *Education*www.edcc.edu/leadership/trustees/default.html

Establishes and reviews college policies and oversees the general management of Edmonds Community College. The Board also sets the college's strategic direction, approves budgets, and represents the public interest and functions to ensure the basic fiscal integrity of the college.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Serving	9/30/2017	5

Guaranteed Education Tuition Program Governing BoardPolicy Area: *Education*www.get.wa.gov/

Administers the advanced college tuition payment program and the Washington college savings plan, which helps families with young children save for future higher education expenses.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	Business person with marketing or financial expertise	Open		0

Higher Education Facilities AuthorityPolicy Area: *Education*www.whefa.org/

Enables Washington's nonprofit, independent colleges, and universities to build, improve, and equip higher education facilities through tax-exempt financing in a manner that will minimize capital costs.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	General Public	Past Due	3/26/2017	4
1	General Public	Past Due	5/17/2017	4

Infants and Toddlers with Disabilities and Their Families, State Interagency Coordinating Council forPolicy Area: *Education*del.wa.gov/development/esit/councils.aspx

Advises and assists the Department of Early Learning and other participating agencies in implementing a collaborative and comprehensive statewide system of early intervention services for infants and toddlers who have disabilities and their families, including identifying sources of fiscal and other support for services for the early intervention programs, assigning financial responsibilities to the appropriate agency, promoting interagency agreements and providing appropriate services for children.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	Parent of an infant, toddler, or child with a disability aged six or younger, who has knowledge of or experience with programs for infants, toddlers, and children with disabilities	Past Due	1/6/2017	3

Renton Technical College Board of TrusteesPolicy Area: *Education*www.rtc.edu/page/board-trustees

Establishes and reviews college policies and oversees the general management of Renton Technical College. The Board also sets the college's strategic direction, approves budgets, and represents the public interest and functions to ensure the basic fiscal integrity of the college.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	Business Representative	Serving	9/30/2017	5

Skagit Valley College Board of TrusteesPolicy Area: *Education*www.skagit.edu/directory.asp_Q_pagenumber_E_293

Establishes and reviews college policies and oversees the general management of Skagit Valley College. The Board also sets the college's strategic direction, approves budgets, and represents the public interest and functions to ensure the basic fiscal integrity of the college.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	General Public	Serving	9/30/2017	5

Spokane Community Colleges Board of TrusteesPolicy Area: *Education*www.ccs.spokane.edu/About-CCS/Governance.aspx

Establishes and reviews college policies and oversees the general management of Spokane Community College. The Board also sets the college's strategic direction, approves budgets, and represents the public interest and functions to ensure the basic fiscal integrity of the college.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	General Public	Serving	9/30/2017	5

Whatcom Community College Board of TrusteesPolicy Area: *Education*www.whatcom.ctc.edu/about-the-college/college-leadership/board-of-trustees

Establishes and reviews college policies and oversees the general management of Whatcom Community College. The Board also sets the college's strategic direction, approves budgets, and represents the public interest and functions to ensure the basic fiscal integrity of the college.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Open		5
4	General Public	Serving	9/30/2017	5

Yakima Valley Community College Board of TrusteesPolicy Area: *Education*www.yvcc.edu/about/Pages/BoardOfTrustees.aspx

Establishes and reviews college policies and oversees the general management of Yakima Valley Community College. The Board also sets the college's strategic direction, approves budgets, and represents the public interest and functions to ensure the basic fiscal integrity of the college.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public	Serving	9/30/2017	5

Policy Area: Government Operations and Public Safety

African American Affairs, Commission on Policy Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i> www.caa.wa.gov				
Examines and defines issues pertaining to the rights and needs of African-Americans, and makes recommendations to the Governor, the Legislature, and State Agencies for changes in programs and laws.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
9	General Public	Past Due	11/20/2016	3

Auto Theft Prevention Authority Policy Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i> www.waautotheftpreventionauthority.org				
Reviews and makes recommendations to the Legislature and the Governor regarding moto vehicle theft crimes in Washington and establishes, maintains, and supports programs that are designed to prevent motor vehicle theft. It was created by the Elizabeth Nowak-Washington Auto Theft Prevention Act enacted during the 2007 Regular Legislative Session, signed into law by Governor Gregoire. The Authority consists of 10 Governor appointees serving staggered terms. Representatives of law enforcement, prosecution, the auto industry, the insurance industry, the Washington Association of Sheriffs and Police Chiefs and the private sector are included as members of the Authority. It is funded through a percentage of the surcharge of traffic infractions.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	Prosecuting Attorney	Past Due	11/18/2015	4
6	Insurance Industry Rep	Past Due	11/18/2015	4

Building Code Council Policy Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i> www.sbcc.wa.gov				
Proves independent analysis and objective advice to the legislature and the Governor's Office on state building code issues. The Council also studies, recommends revision, and provides technical and general assistance to building officials about adopted codes relating to uniform building, energy and barrier-free designs.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
6	Individual with a physical disability	Past Due	1/5/2017	3

Capitol Furnishings Preservation Committee Policy Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i> www.leg.wa.gov/history/capitolfurnishings/Pages/default.aspx				
Promotes and encourages the recovery and preservation of the original and historic furnishings of the state capitol group. The Committee also funds the restoration of certain furnishings and reviews, advises future remodeling and restoration projects as they pertain to historic furnishings.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	Washington State Historical Society Rep.	Open		3
6	Thurston Regional Planning Council Rep.	Open		3
3	General Public	Serving	9/1/2016	3

Forensic Investigations Council
Policy Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*

Oversees the bureau of forensic laboratory services and, in consultation with the chief of the Washington state patrol or the Chief's designee, control the operation and establish policies of the bureau of forensic laboratory services. The Council also studies and recommends cost-efficient improvements to the death investigation system in Washington and report its findings to the legislature.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	WA Assoc. of Pathologists - Private Pathologist	Past Due	8/10/2014	4
7	WA Assoc. of Counties - County Legislative Authority	Past Due	8/10/2015	4
8	WA Assoc. of Counties - County Legislative Authority	Past Due	8/10/2017	4

Gambling Commission

Policy Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*
www.wsgc.wa.gov/

Licenses, inspects, investigates, and audits organizations, businesses, and individuals participating in authorized gambling activities.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Past Due	6/30/2017	6

Hispanic Affairs, Commission on

Policy Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*
www.cha.wa.gov/

Improves public policy development and the delivery of government services to the Hispanic community by serving in an advisory capacity to the Governor, state legislature, and local agencies on issues impacting the Hispanic community. The Commission was created by a Governor's Executive Order and established in a statute in 1971 and started as a strong grassroots movement that works within the framework of state legislation.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	General Public	Open		3
4	General Public	Open		3
10	General Public	Open		3
7	General Public	Open		3

Historic Preservation, Advisory Council on

Policy Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*
www.dahp.wa.gov/washington-state-advisory-council-on-historic-preservation

Serves in an advisory capacity to the Governor on policy issues regarding preservation activities in the state and recommends to the State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) placement of properties onto the state and national register. The Council was established in 1971 and is comprised of citizens knowledgeable in Washington's history, archaeology, and architecture. The council members review nominations to the National Register of Historic Places and the Washington Heritage Register.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
8	General Public	Serving	10/12/2017	4
9	General Public	Serving	10/12/2017	4

Juvenile Justice, Washington State Partnership Council on

Policy Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*

www.dshs.wa.gov/ra/office-juvenile-justice/washington-state-partnership-council-juvenile-justice-wa-pcjj

The Washington State Partnership Council on Juvenile Justice provides a common point of analysis, planning, and advocacy for youth involved in the juvenile justice system or youth at risk of involvement in the juvenile justice system. The collective efforts of this broad array of stakeholders further the positive development of youth and the health and safety of the state. The group can promote juvenile justice and delinquency prevention, intervention, and behavioral health programs to ensure the effective delivery and improvement of services for youth

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
24	Youth representative (must be 24 before date of appointment). Not employed by federal, state or local government.	Open		3
25	Youth representative (must be 24 before date of appointment). Not employed by federal, state or local government.	Open		3
11	Representative of volunteers who work with delinquents or potential delinquents, not employed by federal, state or local government.	Open		3
15	Tribal representative, not employed by federal, state or local government.	Past Due	11/2/2016	3
22	Youth representative (must be 24 before date of appointment). Not employed by federal, state or local government.	Past Due	11/2/2016	3
2	Local elected official	Open		3

Legislative Ethics Board

Policy Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*

www.leg.wa.gov/LEB/Pages/default.aspx

Administers the Ethics Act and maintains an awareness of the long-term effects that Board decisions may have on the legislative branch of government and the public trust. The Board also emphasizes training and the utilization of ethics advisers so that questions may be addressed in an educational rather than a confrontational setting.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	Senate Republican Nominee	Serving	9/30/2017	5
2	House Democrat Nominee	Past Due	9/30/2016	5

Serve Washington

Policy Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*

www.ofm.wa.gov/serve/wa/

Implements federal National and Community Trust Act of 1993. Ensures compliance with federal requirements pertaining to State Commissions on National and Community Service, seeking additional sources of non-federal funds, especially to private funds, to meet matching requirements and build upon existing service initiatives; providing recommendations to the Governor pertaining to legislative or policy initiatives that promote the ethic of service; identifying existing and new policies or practices that lead to the expansion of national service opportunities in Washington state and support the federal programs and efforts on Expanding National Service, and providing the leadership and vision, alongside local volunteer organizations, civic and community groups, and units of government, to make service a part of the lives of all Washingtonians.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	A member with experience in promoting the involvement of older adults in service and voluntarism	Past Due	2/15/2017	3
13	Member of the general public	Open		3
11	Member of the general public	Open		3

Policy Area: Health

Aging, State Council on

Policy Area: *Health*

www.altsa.dshs.wa.gov/professional/hcs/scoa/

The Washington State Council on Aging is established to serve as an advisory council to the Governor, the Secretary of the Department of Social and Health Services and Aging and Long-Term Support Administration. The State Council is presently designated by the Governor as the state advisory council to the Washington State Unit on Aging, which is part of the Home and Community Services Division, Aging and Long-Term Support Administration, Department of Social and Health Services. The designation makes the State Council responsible to comment and advise on the federally funded programs of the Older Americans Act and other federal programs as required by federal law and regulation.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	At Large - Western Washington, 55 yrs or older	Open		3
6	At Large - Western Washington, 55 yrs or older	Open		3

Cancer Research Endowment Authority Board

Policy Area: *Health*

Exercises the powers of the Cancer Research Endowment Authority, which oversees and guides the cancer research endowment (CARE) fund – including the solicitation, selection, and award of grants – to optimize the use of public funds and increase the value of public investments by leveraging our state's existing cancer research facilities and talent, incentivize additional investment by requiring private or other nonstate resources to match public funds, protect and benefit Washington taxpayers by funding proposals for cancer research that are reviewed by an independent scientific panel, and require fiscal and public accountability through independent audits, open public meetings and hearings and annual reports to the public.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
13	General Public.	Open		4

Hearing and Speech, Board of

Policy Area: *Health*

www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/HearingandSpeechServices/BoardInformation.aspx

Regulates the competency and quality of professional healthcare providers under its jurisdiction by establishing, monitoring, and enforcing qualifications for licensure. The Board also assesses, investigates, and makes recommendations related to complaints against audiologists, speech-language pathologists, speech-language pathology assistants and hearing instrument fitter/dispensers which may range from a Notice of Correction to a license revocation.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
9	Public Member	Past Due	6/6/2017	3

Massage Examining Board

Policy Area: *Health*

www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MassageTherapist/BoardInformation.aspx

Examines candidates for licensure and registration, and recommends and adopts rules and regulations for administering the regulatory law. The Board also evaluates, approves, and designates those schools, programs, and apprenticeship programs including all current and proposed curriculum, faculty, and health, sanitation, and facility standards from which graduation will be accepted as proof of an applicant's eligibility to take the licensing examination.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	Massage Practitioner	Open		4
3	Massage Practitioner	Serving	9/7/2017	4

Naturopathy, State Board ofPolicy Area: *Health*www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/NaturopathicPhysician/BoardInformation.aspx

Adopts rules and sets minimum education and experience requirements. Board also prepares and administers licensing examinations and determines alternative training requirements. It further implements a continuing competency program and disciplines licensed Naturopaths for unprofessional conduct.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	Licensed Naturopaths	Past Due	8/1/2017	4

Optometry BoardPolicy Area: *Health*www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Optomtrist/BoardInformation.aspx

Examines candidates for licensure and registration and holds disciplinary hearings. The Board also adopts regulations to promote safety and protect the public by regulating the competency and quality of professional healthcare providers under its jurisdiction. Board duties also include assessing and making recommendations related to complaints against optometrists which may range from a notice of Correction to a license revocation.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	Optometrist	Serving	9/19/2017	3

Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery, Board ofPolicy Area: *Health*www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/OsteopathicPhysician/BoardInformation.aspx

Examines candidates for licensure and registration and holds disciplinary hearings. The Board also adopts standards of professional conduct and recommends rules and regulations for administering the regulatory law.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
7	Doctor of Osteopathy	Open		5

Podiatric Medical BoardPolicy Area: *Health*www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/PodiatricPhysicianandSurgeon/BoardInformation.aspx

Examines candidates for licensure or registration and investigates charges of malpractice, unsafe conditions, or unprofessional conduct. The Board also conducts disciplinary hearings and recommends and adopts rules and regulations to promote safety, protection, and welfare of the public.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public	Open		5

Prescription Drug Assistance Foundation Board of Directors

Policy Area: *Health*

<https://www.prescriptiondrugassistance.org/>

Provides low-income, uninsured Washington State residents with prescription medicines at no or low cost. Established by the legislature, RCW 41.05.550, the foundation is a non-profit organization designed to assist qualified individuals in obtaining prescription drugs at little or no cost.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
8	General Public	Past Due	9/15/2015	3
10	General Public	Past Due	9/15/2016	3
11	General Public	Past Due	9/15/2016	3
4	General Public	Past Due	9/15/2016	3

Policy Area: Human Services

Affordable Housing Advisory Board Policy Area: <i>Human Services</i> www.commerce.wa.gov/commissions/AffordableHousingAdvisoryBoard				
Serves as principal advisory body to the Department of Commerce on housing and housing-related issues and advise the department on the five-year housing advisory plan.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
10	Apartment Management Rep.	Past Due	1/26/2017	4

Blind Board of Trustees, Washington State School for the Policy Area: <i>Human Services</i> www.wssb.wa.gov				
Serves educational needs of visually impaired and blind students throughout the state. The Board also develops comprehensive curriculum to maximize and develop students' skills to live, work, and become capable, contributing, and independent citizens.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	Congressional District 5	Past Due	7/1/2016	5
2	Congressional District 4	Past Due	7/1/2017	5

Blind, Rehabilitation Council for the Policy Area: <i>Human Services</i> www.dsb.wa.gov/about/src.shtml				
Provides training, counseling, and support to help Washington residents of all ages, who are blind or visually impaired, pursue employment, education, and independent living. The Council is an advisory group of volunteers appointed by the Governor who provide counsel and recommendations on the progress of the Department of Services for the Blind.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	Representatives of business, industry, and labor	Open		3
5	Representatives of business, industry, and labor	Open		3

Developmental Disabilities CouncilPolicy Area: *Human Services*ddc.wa.gov/

The Council, pursuant to the Act, shall engage in advocacy, capacity building, and systems change activities that contribute to a coordinated, consumer and family-centered/directed comprehensive system of community services, individualized supports, and other forms of assistance that enable individuals with intellectual or developmental disabilities to exercise self-determination and be independent, productive, integrated, and included in all facets of community life.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	Individual with developmental disabilities	Open		3
11	Parent or guardian of a child with developmental disabilities/immediate relative	Past Due	6/30/2017	3
14	Immediate relative or guardian of adult with developmental disabilities who cannot advocate for themselves	Past Due	6/30/2017	3
5	Individual with developmental disabilities	Past Due	6/30/2017	3

Homelessness, State Advisory Council onPolicy Area: *Human Services*

Makes policy recommendations to the Governor and to the Affordable Housing Advisory Board at least annually on ways to enhance the state's ability to respond to the needs of people who are homeless, who are at risk of becoming homeless, or who have been homeless. The Council will coordinate recommendations with the Affordable Housing Advisory Board and provide a forum for an integrated and consistent statewide approach to address homelessness.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	Individual who is or has been homeless	Open		4

Housing Finance CommissionPolicy Area: *Human Services*www.wshfc.org/

Issues revenue bonds and participates in federal, state, and local housing programs to make additional funds available to help provide low to moderate income housing throughout the state without the use of public funds or lending the state's credit. The Commission also establishes eligibility standards for eligible persons, considering income, family size, cost, condition, and energy efficiency of available residential housing.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	Representative of housing consumer interests	Past Due	6/30/2017	4
5	Representative of labor interests, after consultation with representatives of organized labor	Open		4

Independent Living Council, StatePolicy Area: *Human Services*wasilc.org/

Develops, signs, and submits the State Plan for Independent Living jointly with DSHS and Health Services Division of Vocational Rehabilitation and the Department of Services for the Blind. The Council also monitors and evaluates the implementation of the State Plan. They coordinate activities with the State Rehabilitation Council, the State Rehabilitation Council for the Blind, and other councils that address the needs of disability population.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
11	General Public	Open		3
10	General Public	Serving	9/30/2017	3
4	Directors of any vocational rehabilitation services projects operated by Indian tribes in Washington	Serving	9/30/2017	3
5	Director of a center for independent living chosen by the directors of centers for independent living.	Past Due	9/30/2016	3
8	Representatives from private businesses.	Past Due	9/30/2016	3
9	Representatives from private businesses.	Past Due	9/30/2016	3

Traumatic Brain Injury CouncilPolicy Area: *Human Services*www.dshs.wa.gov/altsa/traumatic-brain-injury/traumatic-brain-injury-advisory-council

Serves in an advisory capacity to the Governor, the Legislature, and the Secretary of the Department of Social and Health Services by bringing together expertise from the public and private sector to help address the diverse needs of individuals with traumatic brain injuries. The Council is composed of 25 members from the public and private sector and includes individuals with TBI, medical professionals serving individuals living with TBI, human service providers, family members of individuals with TBI, caregivers serving individuals with TBI and state agency representative.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
16	Social worker or clinical psychologist with experience working with persons with TBI	Past Due	7/20/2017	3

Policy Area: Natural Resources and Environment

Conservation Commission Policy Area: <i>Natural Resources and Environment</i> www.scc.wa.gov				
Coordinates with all 45 conservation districts in Washington State to provide incentive-based programs that make it easier and more affordable for private landowners to implement conservation on their property. The Commission support conservation districts through financial and technical assistance; administrative and operational oversight; program coordination; and promotion of district activities and services.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Past Due	6/6/2017	4

Forest Practices Board Policy Area: <i>Natural Resources and Environment</i> www.dnr.wa.gov/about/boards-and-councils/forest-practices-board				
Adopts rules that set standards for forest practices such as timber harvests, pre-commercial thinning, road construction, and forest chemical applications. The Board provides a Forest Practices Board Manual as a technical supplement to the rules. The Board also manages the Forest Practices Adaptive Management Program, which represents landowners, public agencies, the forest industry, environmental community, and tribal governments.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	General Public	Past Due	12/31/2016	4

Olympic Natural Resource Center Advisory Board Policy Area: <i>Natural Resources and Environment</i> www.onrc.washington.edu/AboutUs/Documents/advisorycommittee.pdf				
Advises the deans of the University of Washington College of Forestry and College of Ocean and Fishery Sciences, as well as the Director of the Olympic Natural Resources Center, on policies for the Center which demonstrate innovative management methods that successfully integrate environmental and economic interests into pragmatic management of forest and ocean resources. It also serves as a catalyst for interdisciplinary and collaborative work, bringing together expertise from forest resources and ocean and fishery sciences. By integrating research with education and outreach, it unites researchers, students, professionals, and the public.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
10	Tribal Representative	Past Due	9/10/2016	4
11	Federal Government	Open		4

Pipeline Safety, Citizens' Committee on Policy Area: <i>Natural Resources and Environment</i> www.utc.wa.gov/publicSafety/pipelineSafety/Pages/CCOPSHome.aspx				
Advises the Utilities and Transportation Commission and other appropriate federal, state, and local government agencies and officials on matters relating to hazardous liquid and gas pipeline safety, routing, construction, operation, and maintenance. The Committee reviews and comments on proposed rules and on the operation of the state pipeline safety program.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public	Past Due	7/31/2017	3

Policy Area: Transportation and Land Use

Architects, Board of Registration for Policy Area: <i>Transportation and Land Use</i> www.dol.wa.gov/business/architects/				
Examines and licenses architects within the state and investigates violation of state regulations relating to the practice of architecture. The Board also recommends rules and regulations for administering the licensing laws.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Open		6

Boundary Review Board - Chelan County Policy Area: <i>Transportation and Land Use</i>				
Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts for Chelan County; has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Open		4
2	General Public	Open		4

Boundary Review Board - Clallam County Policy Area: <i>Transportation and Land Use</i> www.clallam.net/boards/BRB/				
Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts for Clallam County; has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Past Due	1/31/2017	4
2	General Public	Past Due	1/31/2015	4

Boundary Review Board - Douglas County Policy Area: <i>Transportation and Land Use</i> www.douglascountywa.net/departments/districtcourt/BoundaryReview.asp				
Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts for Douglas County; has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Past Due	1/31/2015	4

Boundary Review Board - Skamania County Policy Area: <i>Transportation and Land Use</i> www.skamaniacounty.org/commissioners/homepage/boards-and-commssions/boundary-review-board/				
Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts for Skamania County; has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Past Due	1/31/2017	4

Boundary Review Board - Thurston CountyPolicy Area: *Transportation and Land Use*www.co.thurston.wa.us/permitting/boundary/boundary-home.html

Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts for Thurston County; has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Open		4

Landscape Architects, Board of Registration forPolicy Area: *Transportation and Land Use*www.dol.wa.gov/business/landscapearchitects/laboard.html

Examines candidates for licensure or registration and holds disciplinary hearings. The Board also recommends adoption of rules and regulations for administering the regulatory laws.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	General Public	Open		5
2	Landscape Architect	Serving	9/5/2017	5

Real Estate CommissionPolicy Area: *Transportation and Land Use*www.dol.wa.gov/business/realestate/realestatecommission.html

Examines and licenses real estate brokers and salespeople, holds educational conferences, and administer examinations throughout the state.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	Real Estate Profession At Large	Past Due	8/14/2017	6

Tacoma Narrows Bridge Citizen Advisory CommitteePolicy Area: *Transportation and Land Use*www.wsdot.wa.gov/tolling/tnbtolling/citizenadvisorycommittee.htm

Serves in an advisory capacity to the Transportation Commission on all matters related to the imposition of tolls. Evaluations including the feasibility of providing discounts to frequent users, electronic transponder users, senior citizens, or students; the tradeoff of lower tolls versus the early retirement of debt; and a consideration of variable or time of day pricing.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public - Project Area	Open		0
5	General Public - Project Area	Open		0

Policy Area: Working Washington

Aerospace Technology Innovation Board of Directors, Joint Center for

Policy Area: *Working Washington*

www.jcati.org/about/directors

Pursues joint industry-university research in computing, manufacturing efficiency, materials/structures innovation, and other new technologies that can be used by aerospace firms. It also enhances the education of students in the engineering departments of the University of Washington, Washington State University, and other practicing institutions through industry-focused research.

The Board of Directors work directly with existing small, medium-sized, and large aerospace firms and aerospace industry associations to identify research needs and opportunities to transfer off-the-shelf technologies that would benefit such firms.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	Aerospace Industry (small firm)	Past Due	6/30/2017	3
9	Higher Education	Open		3

Small Business Export Finance Assistance Center Board of Directors

Policy Area: *Working Washington*

efacw.org/

Assists small and medium-sized businesses in both urban and rural areas in the financing of export transactions. They also provide information to small and medium-sized businesses about export opportunities and financing alternatives. The Assistance Center is a non-profit corporation.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	At large representative	Open		4

Workforce Training and Education Coordinating Board

Policy Area: *Working Washington*

www.wtb.wa.gov/

Serves as a partnership of labor, business, and government dedicated to helping Washington state residents obtain and succeed in family-wage jobs, while meeting employer' needs for skilled workers. As a state agency, the Workforce Board oversees a workforce development system that includes 18 education and training programs receiving almost \$1 billion annually in state and federal funds. The Board concentrates its major efforts on planning, coordination evaluation, policy analysis, and recommending improvements to the state's training system.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	Business Industry	Past Due	6/30/2015	4
10	Workforce Development Council	Past Due	6/30/2017	4